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Isabella Martin “ |
19 Putnam Road

Temple, NH 03084

Re:  Remaining Events and Cease & Desist (Warning)

Dear Ms. Martin,

As you are aware, the Selectboard has exercised its discretion in authorizing you to hold
some sanctioned events while you pursued administrative approvals to have a commercial Event

Center at your property.
You have since withdrawn your application for a Special Exception.

It is our understanding that there are still nine (9) events planned (8 weddings and 1
dinner) that were agreed to prior to the withdrawing of said application.

In the spirit of good faith to you customers and, moreover, in light of the Town’s duty to
provide a fire watch to ensure their safety, the Selectboard will honor its agreement as to the

remaining nine (9) events.
However, once the agreed to events have elapsed there shall be no more such events.

Any further events will be met with a Cease and Desist Order, or in the alternative,
injunctive relief and penalties pursuant to NH RSA 676:15 and NH RSA 676:17,

We appreciate your cooperation and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

hristopher B. Drescher

CC: Temple Selectboard; Jason Bielagus, Esq.



